Date : 7/6/2023 10:22:10 AM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Alphonse Talarico"

Cc : "Tom Kost"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Notes from todays court date-schedule for Allstates MTD

Dear Mr Talarico,

Below is the schedule my notes reflect from todays court date:

Allstate Motion to Dismiss schedule

8/3/2023 Dulberg response due

8/17/2023 Allstate reply due

8/21/2023 Judges courtesy copies due / Hard copy with exhibits tabbed and electronic file

8/29/2023 10:30 AM zoom hearing on Allstates Motion to Dismiss.

If the schedule changes in the final court order or I got something wrong in my notes please let me know.
I will try to have you my Draft of what we have put together for a response by July 17, 2023.

Also, it may be wise to ask for leave to have more than 15 pages in our response.

Thank You,
Paul



